
From: Max Kyte  

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 10:01 PM 

To: Planning 

Subject: 2024/1122/P 

 

Hi there, 

 

I am writing as the owner of Flat 1 Oakhill House, Oakhill Park NW3 7LP.  

 

I am writing to offer my support to the above mentioned application.  

 

The materials, mass and additional housing supply I deem to all be fantastic 

and a great addition to the area.  

 

The current garages are an eyesore and this is a great proposal in their place.  

 

Myself and my fellow residents in Oakhill house are excited for the prospect of 

this coming forward.  

 

Best wishes, 

 

Max  

 

 

Max Kyte 
 

Director 
    

 

  

079 6238 0083  

   

 

 

kyteproperty.com  

 

 

 

@kyteproperty  
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Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is 

confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized 

to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any 

disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of 

this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been 

automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service 

(SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human 

generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out 

more Click Here. 
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